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From: Mark R Daviesi 6R0 

Sent: Tue 09/07/2013 10:59:28 AM (UTC) 

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; GRO,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Cc: David McConneIfs_._._.__._._._._._._._._._._.GRO _ Jy Simon E 

Burton; _ _ _ _ _ - GRO - I Mike Granville GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.? 
Subject: Re: Statement 

I think just send them our statement. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 9 Jul 2013, at 11:56, "Sophie Bialaszewski" 
i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

wrote: 

> Hi - had a chat with Simon and how about we go for: 

> Richard Graham 
> Pat McFadden 
> Andrew Percy 
> Bob Russell 
> Sir Robert Smith 
> Lorely Burt (David, I'll take a steer from you on this one) 

> David, I met Robert so can do that now - you've met the others so would be good if you could get in touch with them. 

> Sophie 

> Sophie Bialaszewski I Public Affairs Manager 

>~ G_R_ O_ 
------• -

GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

> 148 Old Street, London, EC 1V 9HQ 
> postoffice.co.uk 
> @postofficenews 

> 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Mark R Davies 
> Sent: 09 July 2013 11:14 
> To: Sophie Bialaszewski 
> Cc: David McConnell 
> Subject: Re: Statement 

> Thanks. Might be worth seeing if Simon has a view on others we could talk to. We need to do so carefully - don't want it to 
backfire. But if we go to friendly MPs and provide our statement in a neutral way I don't think it can go wrong 

> Sent from my iPhone 

> On 9 Jul 2013, at 11:11, "Sophie Bialaszewski" GRO ;wrote: 
>
>> Thanks Mark. Agree, let's start with Richard Graham as David met him recently and go from there. David I have all the info for 
you. 
>> Mark - let me know if you need re statement. 
>> Soph 
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>> Sophie Bialaszewski I Public Affairs Manager 

>' 
GRO 

GRO 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-

>> 148 Old Street, London, EC I V 9HQ 
>> postoffice.co.uk 
>> @postofficenews 

>> -----Original Message-----
» From: Mark R Davies 
>> Sent: 09 July 2013 11:05 
>> To: David McConnell; Sophie Bialaszewski 
>> Subject: Statement 

>> Jo Swinson has to make a statement on the Horizon report. 

>> Please can you brief some friendly MPs to support her? Richard Graham perhaps? It would be worth briefing him and other 
friendly on the background to the report and the steps we are taking - if he was able to be there to say something helpful it would be 
good. 

>> Nina has got all our statement and QAs 

>> Mark 

>> Sent from my iPad 


